# NEAR EAST UNIVERSITY



# **Faculty of Engineering**

# **Department of Computer Engineering**

# A FUNCTIONAL AND EXTENSIBLE WEBSITE DESIGN FOR COMPUTER ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Graduation Project COM - 400

# Student: Berna Küçük 20030748

Supervisor: Asist. Prof. Dr. Hüseyin Sevay

Nicosia – 2008

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

"I would like to thank my supervisor Asist. Prof. Dr. Hüseyin Sevay for his invaluable advice and motivation in my work and myself over the course of this Graduation Project.

I would like to express my gratitude to Near East University for the scholarship that made the work possible.

I thank my family for their encouragement and support and they are here with me during the preparation of this project.

Finally I would also like to thank Utku ÇANKAYA, Mehmet Deniz OZYUKSEL and Didem MUT for their advice and support. "

i

#### ABSTRACT

In our project we aimed to plan a website which connects dynamic and database belong to Computer Engineering Department in NEU. We choose Joomla from content management systems for forming this web site. Because Joomla is providing to add on it whatever you want componenets and modules, it is easy to use and it is developable. There are informations about undergraduate, graduate and doctorate students in our web site. There are theachers' informations. Users can reach to intended informations in prepared forms, user can insert, update and delete the topics and subjects. Informations can reach members who are registered to system. Users can send messages to eachother in site. Also, news in campus life can reach in site. Events can visualize with prepared calendar component in site. Questionaire can be constituted by authorized people in site. Every users can vote one time. There is online users component which shows all users. At the same time, there are the different colour buttons which use three different CSS file for changing the colour of site.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS	i
ABSTRACT	,ii
TABLE OF CONTENTS	iii
LIST OF FIGURES	iv
LIST OF TABLES	vi
LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS	vii
CHAPTER 1: SYSTEM CHOOSE STEPS IN DESIGN OF	
WEBSITES	1
1.1. INTRODUCTION	1
1.2. APPLICATIONS OF CMS	1
1.3. JOOMLA!	5
1.3.1. Architecture of Joomla!	6
1.3.2. PHP	7
1.3.3. MySQL	8
1.3.4. GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE (GPL)	9
CHAPTER 2: SYSTEM INSTALLATION	
2.1.FTP	10
2.2. JOOMLA!	
2.2.1. cPanel	20
CHAPTER 3: BUILD A WEBSITE	26
3.1. CHOSING TEMPLATE	26
3.2. USING MODULES AND COMPONENTS	
CHAPTER 4 : IMPLEMENTATION	
4.1. APPLICATION OF THE SITE	
4.2. ONLINE SYSTEM	44
CONCLUSION	
REFERENCES	

LISTOTTIOURE	
1. Figure:1.3.1.1	6
2. Figure 2.1.1	11
3. Figure 2.1.2	12
4. Figure 2.1.3	13
5. Figure 2.1.4	14
6. Figure 2.2.1	15
7. Figure 2.2.2.	16
8. Figure 2.2.3	17
9. Figure 2.2.4	18
10. Figure 2.2.5	
<b>11.</b> Figure 2.2.1.1	21
<b>12.</b> Figure 2.2.1.2	22
<b>13.</b> Figure 2.2.1.3	23
<b>14.</b> Figure 2.2.1.4	23
<b>15.</b> Figure 2.2.1.5	24
<b>16.</b> Figure 2.2.1.6	24
<b>17.</b> Figure 2.2.1.7	25
<b>18.</b> Figure 2.2.1.8	25
<b>19.</b> Figure 3.1.1	26
<b>20.</b> Figure 3.1.2	27
<b>21.</b> Figure 3.1.3	27
<b>22.</b> Figure 3.1.4	28
<b>23.</b> Figure 3.1.5	29
<b>24.</b> Figure 3.2.1	30
<b>25.</b> Figure 3.2.2	31
<b>26.</b> Figure 3.2.3	32
<b>27.</b> Figure 3.2.4	33
<b>28.</b> Figure 4.1.1	34
<b>29.</b> Figure 4.1.2	35
<b>30.</b> Figure 4.1.3	36
<b>31.</b> Figure 4.1.4	37
<b>32.</b> Figure 4.1.5	38
	List of theorem         2. Figure 1.3.1.1         3. Figure 2.1.2         4. Figure 2.1.3         5. Figure 2.1.4         6. Figure 2.2.1         7. Figure 2.2.2         8. Figure 2.2.3         9. Figure 2.2.4         10. Figure 2.2.1         11. Figure 2.2.1         12. Figure 2.2.1         13. Figure 2.2.1.2         13. Figure 2.2.1.3         14. Figure 2.2.1.4         15. Figure 2.2.1.6         16. Figure 2.2.1.6         17. Figure 2.2.1.7         18. Figure 2.2.1.8         19. Figure 3.1.1         20. Figure 3.1.2         21. Figure 3.1.4         22. Figure 3.1.4         23. Figure 3.1.5         24. Figure 3.2.1         25. Figure 3.2.2         26. Figure 3.2.3         27. Figure 3.2.4         28. Figure 4.1.1         29. Figure 4.1.3         31. Figure 4.1.4         32. Figure 4.1.3         33. Figure 4.1.5

# LIST OF FIGURE

<b>33.</b> Frigure 4.1.6	
<b>34.</b> Figure 4.1.7	40
<b>35.</b> Figure 4.1.8	41
<b>36.</b> Figure 4.1.9	42
<b>37.</b> Figure 4.1.10	43
<b>38.</b> Figure 4.1.11	43

# LIST OF TABLE

1.Table 1.2.1

# 

vi

# LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

NEU	Near East University
CED	Computer Engineering Department
CMS	Content Management System
GPL	General Public License
FTP	File Transfer Protocol
рнр	Hypertext Preprocessor
CPANEL.	Control Panel
WWW	World Wide Web
HTMI	Hypertext Markup Language
UTTD	Hypertext Transfer Protocol
	Uniform Resource Locator
UKL LAMD	Linux + Apache + MySQL + PHP
SQL	Structured Query Language

### **CHAPTER 1**

# SYSTEM CHOOSE STEPS IN DESIGN OF WEBSITES

### 1.1. INTRODUCTION

The aim of the project was to prepare a full-featured website for the Computer Engineering Department at the Near East University. The Department currently does not have its own website.

We used a content management system (CMS) named Joomla!. There are many advantages of using Joomla!. Joomla! Enables us to prepare a dynamic system and provide visual quality easily. Finally it helps us to make database that has its own include panel. Then each web browser can be controlled by this panel also under GNU/Linux, in addition to Microsoft Windows. Most of the CMS is supported by Java but Java takes a lot of time. So we choosed PHP that is supported as a platform.

This document is organized as follows. Chapter 1 presents why we choose CMS and Joomla!, advantages and disadvantages in this choosing.

Chapter 2 is steps and set up of Joomla! and FTP.

Chapter 3 describes implementation for our template, modules and components.

Chapter 4 presents the aim of menus and content that is used in the site.

Finally the conclusion part presents the project of general structure will carry on in the future, missing part will be told in the next.

## **1.2. APPLICATIONS OF CMS**

Our project can be developed dynamic that has database connect. We planned a web site, the site that we try to make has wide required network. We have decided to make functional site and covered dynamically and arranged & dynamic panel that we have database connect in regular admin panel.

A content management system (CMS) is a computer software system. We can organize, facilitate documents and some other content. A content management system is a web application which is used for managing websites and web content. Some special client software for editing and constructing articles, are needed content management system.

The publish of the web systems are separated from eachother and according to covered that kind of information in the databse set (Pictures, video files, kind of writing or it can be include all of them).

We can share all the information on the web site using local network (internet) in any company which published area. Context of the database can not be disappreance that we have context database even software design are changed. Presented of the services and database context function of software modules, any user can present interface for users can make on the website functions.

Normally context of the management system can be provide advantage;

The management of site context; The context of internet management and provide site update

Document management; Classifying available documents

Information management; Classifying available information and provide archieve Picture, photos/ video management; Available to classify photos, picture, video file and provide archieve

\* There are CMS in the following list that we set up and tried. The most of the CMS is supported by Java. But Java takes a lot of time to update. So we have chosen PHP that is supported as a platform.

Name	Platform	Supported databases	Licenses
Alfresco	Java	MySQL, Oracle, SQL Server, PostgreSQL, Informix	GPL
Apache Lenya	Java, XML, Apache Cocoon		Apache License
Cyclone3	Perl, XUL, JavaScript, C, Java	MySQL and any Perl DBI	GPL
Daisy	Java, XML, Apache Cocoon	MySQL	Apache License
DotCMS	Java	MySQL, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle	GNU GPL v2
Drupal	PHP	MySQL or PostgreSQL	GPL
Fedora	Java	MySQL or Oracle	Educational Community License
Jahia	Java	HyperSonic SQL, PostgreSQL, MySQL, Oracle	JCDDL and JSSL
Joomla!	PHP	MySQL	GPL
Mambo	PHP	MySQL	GPL
Plone	Python	ZODB, SQLite, PostgreSQL, MySQL, Oracle via Zope	GPL

Table : 1.2.1

# The advantages of Content Management Systems (CMS);

- Using a CMS means that our website becomes a dynamic information like brochure type webpage.
- We can update the content with secure id and password.
- Without any software installing we can update it with a connection to internet from any location.
- Navigation menu items can be easily added or modified.
- Photos can be added to content area or in seperate galleries.
- There are search box, photo galeries, activities, calendar, news in a standard module. 7. Numerous additional modules are available for lots of alternative functions (contact us for a list).
- CMS's ranking in search engines are very well.
- A CMS website can be also serve as a portal for internal communications by centering the organization's procedures manuals, politics and other information.
- Discussion forums can also be configured for communications between users.

The disadvantages of Content Management Systems (CMS);

- CMS created web pages which do not have in the search engines. It is easy and fast to update the content of CMS but doesn't really do it in a search engines friendly manner. There are also generate and similar content pages.
- The google crawl robots are sometimes helpless in front of CMS operated sites. The CMS needs a directory structure, the search robot will find itself in the impossibility to scan the pages properly.
- CMS is expensive to purchase. It even costs money to upgrade. There are some free CMS like Joomla! (considered the best open source content management software).
- Although freeware, you'll need to hire and train people to work with it especially when you have a site that has over 1000 pages. CMS costs a lot to maintain and even when you can upgrade your pages easily, some aspects still need the skilled touch of a web developer.
- CMS is a system that needs periodic upgrades. The web technologies are changing quite fast and there are no warranties.

• When CMS systems crash, everything crashes. Our meta tags disappear, our page titles are replaced by some automate crap and repeated on every page of our site

### 1.3. JOOMLA!

We chose Joomla! that talked above in the CMS list, Joomla! can be used to easily manage every aspect of your website, from adding content and images to updating a product catalog or taking online reservations.

Joomla! uses CMS properties. It helps us build websites and other powerful online applications. The best advantage, Joomla! is an open source code that is freely available for everybody.

#### The advantages of Joomla!

- It is absolutely free of cost
- It is supported by more extensions than any other CMS product
- It is easier to maintain
- It supports multiple languages
- It can be controlled remotely using a web browser
- Joomla powered web sites cost less than 1% of the other commercial solutions
- It is not dependant on any company or their proprietary product
- It supports LAMP technology (LAMP is a short name for Linux + Apache + MySQL + PHP).

The disadvantages of Joomla!

The main disadvantage is the fact that you are working on the server through the browser which can sometimes slow you down a bit. When compering the great advantages this is word it,

Second disadvantages is that with an open code system there is no place to get official support from a specific company. You can however turn to the Joomla! community for help.

Another disadvantage with open codes is they are open to everyone, including to hackers and anyone with knowledge in programing and developing can use the system. Security corrections come out all the time by the joomla community.

### 1.3.1. Architecture of Joomla!



### Figure:1.3.1.1

#### Joomla Framework

It is a platform, web services and every kind of web sites application which is working and developing. It uses HTML, CSS, Ajax, Java, PHP as programming language. It uses MySQL if the data is stored. Plugins add to the site like component, module and template whichever programming language is necessary for the site. It uses that language and adapts this plugin to Joomla!.

#### Plugins

It can be written for sites by developer when these plugins transfer to the site, Joomla framework languages are used. If plugins language is not in the Joomla framework plugin steps in. It provides connection between plugin and Joomla!.

#### **J**Application

It is Java applications between module, component, template and Joomla framework.

#### Template

Template is prepared templates for web sites. It is starting point in preparing site. It is not necessary to recreate for every page of site. HTML, CSS, PHP and Ajax are used as programming languages in templates. PHP and Ajax codes written between HTML codes. HTML and CSS codes provide visual quality. Changes can be made by expert witness on these codes.

### Component

The components of the Joomla! are contents elements and applications. It will be displaying at the center of the main content area of a template. This depends on the design of the template in use. Components are core elements include Banners, Contact, News Feeds, Polls and Web Links.

### Module

Modules extend the capabilities of Joomla! giving the software new functionality. Modules are small content items. It can be displayed anywhere that our template allows it to be displayed. Modules are very easy to install in the Admin Section. Joomla! modules may include: Main Menu, Top menu, Template Chooser, Polls, Newsflash, Hit Counter, etc ...

## Joomla! Bot

These are small programs we can called, it has been designed the site of the capacity. For example HTML editor is the bot in the categories provide searching.

\*By the way we can add stable content and clasify the content, provide showing on main menu or not.

#### 1.3.2. PHP

PHP is standing for "Hypertext Preprocessor" and also is a server-side. HTML embedded scripting language used to create dynamic web pages. Much of its syntax is borrowed from C, Java and Perl with some unique features thrown in. The aim of the

language is to allow web developers for writing dynamically generated pages quickly. In an HTML page, PHP code is enclosed within special PHP tags. When a visitor opens the page, the server processes the PHP code and then sends the output (not the PHP code itself) to the visitor's browser. It is imposible that someone can steal the PHP script in our site with these unlike Java script.

PHP offers excellent connectivity to many databases including MySQL, Informix, Oracle, Sybase, Solid, PostgreSQL, and Generic ODBC. The combination of PHP-MySQL (both are open-source products) is working every UNIX host. Being weboriented, PHP also contains all the functions to do things on the Internet - connecting to remote servers, checking email via POP3 or IMAP, url encoding, setting cookies, redirecting, etc.

Differnces of the other languages;

- PHP language is commented by server its only one properties about PHP
- User can not get in HTML code in PHP
- The most important difference of PHP is embedded into PHP tags

### 1.3.3. MySQL

MySQL - An open source database management system developed by MySQL AB, MySQL was started with mSQL with fast low-level (ISAM) routines. So MySQL and mSQL are having almost the same application programming interfaces and command line interfaces.

# Main features of MySQL (extracted from MySQL manual);

- Works on many different platforms.
- APIs for C, C++, Eiffel, Java, Perl, PHP, Python, Ruby and Tcl are available.
- Fully multi-threaded using kernel threads.
- Provides transactional and non-transactional storage engines.
- Uses very fast B-tree disk tables (MyISAM) with index compression.
- Very fast joins using an optimized one-sweep multi-join.
- SQL functions are implemented using a highly optimized class library and should be as fast as possible.
- Support for aliases on tables and columns as required by SQL-92.
- Handles large databases. We use MySQL Server with databases that contain 50 million records. We also know of users that use MySQL Server with 60,000 tables and about 5,000,000,000 rows.
- Clients may connect to the MySQL server using TCP/IP sockets on any platform.
- The Connector/ODBC interface provides MySQL support for client programs that use ODBC (Open-DataBase-Connectivity) connections.
- The Connector/JDBC interface provides MySQL support for Java client programs that use JDBC connections.

# 1.3.4. GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE (GPL)

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works. The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License gives guarantee to us that we can share and change all versions. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors.

\*Joomla! has open source code and its admin panel can be developed. Joomla! has also wide network system. So all the information can be provided to store and access. When we want to add new information, update or delete informations, Joomla! can provide to rich these informations easily. We though that this website is suitable for our department.

# CHAPTER 2 SYSTEM INSTALLATION

### 2.1. FTP

We have used FTP provide all process delete, update, saving file and link named of www.neuced.com hosting, we downloaded from http://www.downloadtr.com /program.asp ?id=236 using password and username we got the FTP site.

FTP, a standard protocol, is the simplest way to exchange files between computers on the Internet, Like the Hypertext Transfer Protocol (HTTP), which transfers displayable web pages and related files, and the Simple Mail Transfer Protocol (SMTP), which transfers email, FTP is an application protocol that uses the Internet's TCP/IP protocols. FTP is commonly used to transfer web page files from their creator to the computer that serves the pages to everyone on the Internet. It's also commonly used to download programs and other files to your computer from other servers.

As a user, you can use FTP with a simple command line interface (for example, from the Windows MS-DOS Prompt window) or with a commercial program that offers a graphical user interface. Our web browser can also make FTP requests to download programs you select from a web page. Using FTP, we can also update (delete, rename, move, and copy) files at a server. We need to log on to an FTP server.

FTP is usually provided as part of a suite of programs that come with TCP/IP.



Figure : 2.1.1

When we push to the quick connect like at figure 2.1.2 on server URL, subpage will come up that is required to enter username and password information. It will host the process of the server on URL entering username and password information from the FTP.

FL: hFXP - E - luation Cop	у					- 0 ×
ession Sites Options Queue	Syneilands Too	s Directory	View Help			
Local Browser	60	1		NX W		
2 m C:\Documents and Se	ettings\Berna\My	Documents	~	20		*
Name A	Size Type		Modified	Name 🔺	Size Modified	Attrib
L., Parent Directory Adobe Albümlerim Alman Dosyałarım	File Folder File Folder Outick Co	nnect	17.05.200E 25.05.200E		-	
My eBooks My Music My Pictures Taramalarım deniz29mayıs.doc 4 footer.php Paylaşım Klasörlerim	General 7 KE 980 <u>S</u> erver 568 <u>U</u> ser <u>P</u> as <u>R</u> emot	Toggles SSL fistory: nor Uni Name: e Path:	Advanced	Port Port	21 onymous Close	HINKING
7 Folders, 3 Files, 1	OTd IRenal	Mu Desuments				
C:\Documents and Name Target	i Settings\Berna`	му Documents Size Rer	mark			
				WinSock 2.0 - OpenSSL 0.	9.7d 17 Mar 2004	

Figure : 2.1.2

We have all information file that is used for site when we connect on figure 2.1.3 when we enter the www file, we got the figure 2.1.4 which is showed.

FlashFXP Evaluation	Copy						- 50
Histon Sites Options Que	ue Conn	ands Tools Directory Vie	w Help				
Local in and	•			NY X H Z · O D S	a		
2 10 C Documents a	nd Settings	Bema'My Documents	~	公司[0]			Au 1
Name	Size	Fyp=	Modified	Name 🗠	Size	Modified	Alub
Paul Directory		and the second division of the second divisio		t. Parent Directory	180	-0.05 2029 02 25	day of more
- Gritter Dirocitory		File Folder	17.05 2008 15:53	cpan .	4 8.8	16.05.2008 02 25	CINA
Abirden		File Falder	25.05.2068 02:06	Calcoanel	4 5.0	10.03.2030 12.03	dittestant
Alinan Dormalant		File Folde:	29.05.2008 15:07	copana (Caralina (Caral)	4 6 8	15.00.2000 (2.2.5	dim weatry
Nu Post s		File Fakter	17.05.2008 15:49	in tantasti ocidata	95.8	15.05.2006 12:30	dunion
Adubliant		File Folder	17.05 2008 01:53	itpasswds	4 68	10.05.2000 12.00	GROFA
Hyperina Cottan		File Folder	25.05.2008 02:07	🗀 .MaorSearch	4 KB	16.05.2008 02.25	CIRCO
_ My roomes		File Folder	25.05.2008 02:06	inash 🖸	4 KB	29.05.2018 02.20	CIWW
desir/Opport dog	47 KR	Microsoft Word Document	29.05.2008 14:18	in oto	4 KB	20.05.2006 10.14	CIMALNER
- Ochezonnya. uoo	990	PHPFie	28.05 2008 18:53	C mai	4 KB	22.05.2008.00.23	CINALIZAN
Provincium Vianimiente	558	Shorteut	29.05.2008 13:22	public_ltp	4.KB	19.10.2005 00.00	CHAX1-921-7K
C - dyalen vizzenenn				public_html	4 KB	23.05.2008 02.20	Old Market and
				dug (	4 K.B	18.05.2008 01:00	GINATIAT'S
				access-logs	55	13,05,2000 12 97	Incarcance.
				(Dumin)	11	15.05.2038 12.30	HINSTINATINA
				in bach Jogowi	24	15.05.2038 12.33	- Wet-t
				a.bash_profile	191	15.05.2008 12:30	dead at a
				bashic	124	15,05,2006 12:30	100-1-
				🚾 .contaclemai	23	16.05.2008 02.26	-111
				emace	383	15.05.2018 12:33	-164-1+-172
				astiogin 🛅	13	23.05.2008.02.20	-144
				a.zshec	659	15.05.2006 12.30	-169-4
				3 pho.ini	37 KB	23.05.2018 13.21	-144-41
			>				
7 Estabar	3 Educ 10	THATMERKE / 21 A2 GB Free	e)	14 Folders, 8 Fi	es. 22 Told (39 KB)	1	
C'Oncu	ments and	Settings Berna My Document	3	Rp.ne	uced com		
Name Targe	et	Size	Remark	Phi 200 TYPE is new ASCII           TR1 202 Tenteing Passive Mode (74.56.130.224.37.131)           TR1 227 Enteing Passive Mode (74.56.130.224.37.131)           TR1 0pening data correction IP: 74.86.130.224.90FT: 5           TR1 125 Accepted data correction           TR1 225 Options: -a -1	603		
				R List Completer 1 KB in 1,29 seconds (1,2 KB/s)			
				(de. 100:23)			

Figure : 2.1.3

We downloaded the version of 1.0.15 of Joomla!, Stable-Full\_Package.tar.gz. After download this zip file, we will copy the opened files into CMS file.

on Sites Options Queue Commands Tods Directory View Help C-Documents and Settings/BernaMy Documents me Size Type Modiled Parent Directory Addbe File Folder 17.05 2008 15.57 Addbe File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 Addbe File Folder 17.05 2008 15.07 Addbe File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 Addbe File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 4KB 17.05 2008 11.25 dwarense We Broken File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 4KB 17.05 2008 11.25 dwarense We Broken File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 4KB 17.05 2008 11.25 dwarense We Broken File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 1008 10.05 Torsaalam File Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 1008 10.05 Torsaalam 518 Folder 25.05 2008 15.07 all 1008 10.05 Torsaalam 518 Folder 25.05 2008 12.31 theorem bl configuration.chp 117.KB 17.05 2008 11.24 weet-theorem bl configuration.chp 117.KB 17.05 2008 11.24 theorem bl configuration.chp 117.KB 17.05 2008 11.24 theor	FlashFXP - Evaluation	т Сору	-				-
ChDocuments and Setting/Bernal-My Documents         Imme       Size       Type       Modied         Parent Directory       Modied       Size       Modied       Attub         Adube       File Folder       17.05 2008 15.57       Attub       Attub         Altub       File Folder       20.05 2008 10.20       Attub       Attub         Mann Dosyalam       File Folder       17.05 2008 15.57       Attub       Attub       Attub         My Enous       File Folder       17.05 2008 15.67       Attub       Attub       Attub       Attub         My Enous       File Folder       17.05 2008 15.67       Attub       Attub       Attub       Attub       Attub         My Enous       File Folder       17.05 2008 15.57       Attub	ession Sites Options Qui	eue Commands Tools Directory Vie	w Help	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	a a.		
ChDocuments and Setting+Barna-My Documents       Modical         me       Size       Type       Modical         Parent Directory       4KB       File Folder       17.05.2008 15.53         Abbin File Folder       25.05.2008 15.67       and       4KB       15.05.2008 13.27       diverses         Annan Dosyalatin       File Folder       17.05.2008 15.67       all       4KB       17.05.2008 13.25       diverses         My Biodks       File Folder       17.05.2008 15.69       all       11.0       4KB       17.05.2008 18.24       diverses         My Biodks       File Folder       25.05.2008 02.06       all       11.0       17.05.2008 18.24       diverses         My Muxic       File Folder       25.05.2008 02.07       all       14.00       17.05.2008 18.20       diverses         Ky Pinctures       File Folder       25.05.2008 02.07       all       14.00       17.05.2008 12.23       diverses         Keiner July       Size of 2008 02.00       File       20.05.2008 18.10       20.05.2008 12.23       diverses         Keiner July       Size of 2008 02.00       File       28.05.2008 18.10       consignation.gdp       17.1KB       17.05.2008 12.24       diverses         Rolender July       Size of 2008 18.10	La Press . II			X 11 2 - 62			
Name         Size         Type         Modiled           Addbe         File Folder         17.05.2008 15.57         Addbe         4KB         15.05.2000 12.30         devores and the folder           Addbe         File Folder         17.05.2008 15.57         Addbe         4KB         23.05.2008 13.27         duversates           Abdindesin         File Folder         22.05.2008 15.07         and         4KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           My effocks         File Folder         22.05.2008 15.07         and         4KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           My effocks         File Folder         17.05.2008 15.07         and         4KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           My effocks         File Folder         17.05.2008 15.07         and         4KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           My effocks         File Folder         17.05.2008 15.07         and         4KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           My flocks         File Folder         25.05.2008 02.06         init         1KB         17.05.2008 13.27         duversates           Modileed         Afrik         25.05.2008 02.06         init         1KB         17.05.2008 12.03         duversates	C:\Documents	and Settings\Berna\My Documents	~	2 D Dement			
Parer Directory         He Folder         17.05.2008 15.37         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         23.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         23.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         23.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         23.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         23.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         15.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         diverse were based on the folder         4KB         17.05.2008 12.30         17.05.200	blame	Size Type	Modiled	Name -	Size	Modied	Attab
	Name A An Adubic Adubic Adubic Adubic Adubic Adum Dosyalam My Books My Music My Music	File Folder File Folder File Folder File Folder File Folder File Folder File Folder 47 KB Nicrosoft Word Document 560 PHIP File 568 Shortcut	17.05.2008 15.53 25.05.2008 02.06 23.05.2008 15.07 17.05.2008 01:53 25.05.2008 02.07 25.05.2008 02.06 29.05.2008 14:18 28.05.2008 18.53 29.05.2008 13.22	<ul> <li>Constant</li> <li>Constant&lt;</li></ul>	4 KB 4 KB 4 KB 4 KB 4 KB 1 KB 34 2 KB 117 KB 37 KB 37 KB 37 KB	15.05.2008 12.30 23.05.2008 13.27 23.05.2008 13.27 17.05.2008 18.24 17.05.2008 18.24 17.05.2008 18.24 17.05.2008 12.20 23.05.2008 02.28 23.05.2008 01:37 17.05.2008 12.34 15.05.2008 12.34 23.05.2008 15.02 24.05.2008 15.53	diwarac x diwarac x diwara
	Name Tag	got Size	Remaik	Ri ZS         "/* is your current location           Ri Luit (conhed)         Ri Luit Complete: 1 KB in 0.27 second: 5.7 K           Ri CVD www         Ri ZSO DK. Current directory is /www           Ri PWD         Ri ZSO TK. Current directory is /www           Ri PWD         Ri ZSO TK. Current directory is /www           Ri PWD         Ri ZSO TK. Current directory is /www           Ri PWD         Ri ZSO TK. Current directory is /www           Ri PWD         Ri ZSO TK. Current directory is /www           Ri DWD complete: 1019 bytes in 0.27 second         Ri Luit Complete: 1019 bytes in 0.27 second	(B/e) 16 (3.7 KB/A)		

Figure : 2.1.4

# 2.2. JOOMLA!

When we enter the www.neuced.com/cms we get Joomla! installation page like figure 2.1.4 after we put the Joomla! files into CMS folder.

Incense       Check Again         step 1       Joomla! 1.0.15 Stable [ Daytime ] 22 February 2008 23:00 UTC         step 2       Required Settings Check:         step 3       If day of these dems are actions to correct them.         step 4       FMP version >= 4.1.0       Ves         Step 5       Ves       - xib compression support       Available         Step 6       FMP version >= 4.1.0       Ves         Step 7       FMP version >= 4.1.0       Ves         Step 8       Step 1       - xib compression support       Available         Step 9       Step 2       Step 2       Ves         Step 3       If day of these dems are actions to correct them.       - xib compression support       Available         Step 4       Fature to do so could lead to your domini inclusion ont functioning correctly.       - MySQL support       Available         Step 5       Step 6       Use iteable       Step 7	Check Again       Loomial 1.0.15 Stable [Daytime ] 22 February 2008 23:00 UTC       Required Settings Check:       P 2       P 3     M ony of linese dams are Individuation and then please take actions to correct them.       P Version >= 4.1.0     Yes - sib compression support Available       P 4     Fibre result
Joomia! 1.0.15 Stable [Daytime] 22 February 2008 23:00 UTC       Step 2     Required Settings Check:       Step 3     If any of these items are actions to correct them.     FHP version >= 4.1.0     Yes       Step 4     Failure to do so couldisatto your Joomia! instalation not functioning correctly.     My SQL support Busin save path University     Yes	ep 1 Joomla! 1.0.15 Stable [Daytime ] 22 February 2008 23:00 UTC ep 3 Hony of linese dams are ingriginges in red then please take ep 4 File version >= 41.0 Yes - tile compression support Available - XML support - XML
Step 2         Required Settings Check:           Step 3         If any of linese items are highlighted in rol then place tole actions to correct them.         FMP version >= 4.1.0         Ves           Step 4         Partie to do so could lead to your Joennal instalation on thundloing correctly.         FMP version >= 4.1.0         Ves           Step 4         Partie to do so could lead to your Joennal instalation on thundloing correctly.         Available Session save path         Available Upweiteable Session save path	ep 2 Required Settings Check: ep 3 Nony of linese dems are hydrighted in red then please take actions to correct them. FMP version >= 4.1.0 Yes - tib compression support - vib c
step 3     If any of these items are highlighted in red then please take actions to correct them.     PHP version >= 4.1.0     Ves       ctep 4     Fature to do so could lead to your Joenial installation not functioning correctly.     -xbt, support     Available       control installation php     Writeable       Session save path     Uswriteable       tmp	ep 3 H day of these items are highlighted in red then please take actions to compression support Available actions to concret them x04, support Available will be actions to concret them.
step 1 actions to correct them XML, support Available Fature to do so could lead to your Joenial installation not functioning correctly. Bession save path Unavitreable Tmp	ep 4 actions to correct them XML support Available
Fature to do so could lead to your - https:// support Available Joenalal installation not functioning configuration php Whiteable correctly. Session save path Upowriteable Timp	Fail was to de an de la constance de la consta
Correctly. Session save path Unawriteable Imp	Joomla/installation not functioning controuvelation php Writerabile
	trop
Security Check:	Security Check:
Following PHP Server Settings are A PHP register_globale setting to "OH" instead of "OFF"	

Figure : 2.2.1

We carry on pre-installation part pressing next button in figure 2.2.1.

pre-installation chart	step 1		Next>>
license			
step 1	MySOL database configu	ration:	
step 2	Setting up Joamial to run on your server involves 4 single steps.	Host Name	This is usually "localitos"
step 3	Please enter the hostname of the server Journals is to be installed	NavSGL User Name	Etber samething as 'rack' a' a userneme given by the holder
step 4	on. Enter the MySGL usernome,	MySQL Password	For site secondy using a password for the mysel account is mandatory
	password and database stame you wish to use with Joanval	MySQL Database Marke	Source hosts allow only a cartain DB
	Enter a table name prefix to be used by this Joannial install and	MySQL, Table Prefix	case for distinct Journal sites.
	select what to do with collaing tables from former installations.	Crop Existing Tables	
	Install the sample date unless you are an experienced Joontal User	F Backup Old Tables	Any existing backup tables from former
	wanting to start with a completely empty site	F Install Sample Deta	Don't unches this option unless you are experienced in using doomla!

Figure : 2.2.2

We should create database in cpanel before using information of database in figure 2.2.2 that we installed.

pre-installation check	step 2	ROALST
license		
step 1	Enter the name of your Joomia! site:	
step 2	SUCCESSI Type in the name for your Joanial	The Home of Josmial
step 3	site. This name is used in amain "9"	
step 4		

Figure : 2.2.3

In figure 2.2.3 we wrote our site name and we passed step 3 with next button.

pre installation check	step 3
license	
step 1	Confirm the site URL, path, admin e-mail and file/directory chmods
step 2	bi URL and Path lock correct then URL please do not change them. If you
step 3	ere not sure then please cortax i roan } your SP or administrator. Usually Your } the values displayed will work for re-
step 1	your site, Advin password
	SuperAdministrator.
	The permission settings with be used while installing Jooniel Iteelf,
	by the Joonlat addom-instaters Directory Permissions and by the mode manager. If you conserve whet there is the be
	end fause the default settings at the moment. You can still change these flags later in the size obtail enange these flags later in the size obtail

### Figure : 2.2.4

In figure 2.2.4 we wrote our site name (http://neuced.com/cms) to the space and (/home/neuced/public\_html/cms) the space at path. The person who use Joomla! as admin, we enter that person's email and we determined a password on our own. After we entered email and password, we have passed last stage with next button.

pre-installation check	step 4	View Site Administration	on
licouse			
step 1	Congratulations! Joomla! i	s installed	_
step 2	Click the "View Site" button to start Joomal site or	PLEASE REMEMBER TO COMPLETELY	
step 3	"Administration" to take you to administrator login.	REMOVE THE BASTRLLA PARA DIRECTORY	
step 4		Administration Login Deals	
		Password:	

Figure : 2.2.5

We saw information screen that determined your username and password in step 4. If we push view site button below, it will direct us to our site view part. If we push for the administration button, it directed us admin panel.

\*But completing Joomla! set up, opening our site in ftp, we have to delete installation file from Joomla! files where this files are in CMS file. Joomla! is used this system for security.

### 2.2.1. cPanel

cPanel (control Panel) is a graphical web-based web-hosting control panel, designed to simplify administration of websites. cPanel handles all aspects of website administration in its interface. The software, which is proprietary and distributed by cPanel, Inc., is designed for use by commercial web hosting services, so the company does not offer a reduced-cost personal use license; however, owners of non-profit organizations such as educational institutions and charities can request a license at a free or reduced cost. Reduced prices are frequently available from dedicated-server companies, who install it along with the operating system.

cPanel runs on a number of popular RPM-based Linux distributions, such as SUSE, Fedora, Mandriva, CentOS, Red Hat Enterprise Linux as well as FreeBSD. Preliminary support for Debian is claimed, although this version has been in "beta" state for several years, and is not supported. cPanel is commonly accessed on ports 2082 and 2083 (for an SSL version). Authentication is either via HTTP or web page login. When we get hosting to the subpage that is determined entering username and password. We get the cpanel system that is showed figure 2.2.2 using www.neuced.com /cpanel addressed.

Augusta Florfay	or other statements of the local distance of	and the second second second second	. @ X
Doşya Düzen Gorünüm Şeşmiş Yerİmleri Aradar	Yardm		0
(n · ) · (= 🔕 🏠 🔄 (nnn.ñeu	red.com/cpanel	G Guide	4
🌩 İlk Adım 🔝 Haberler 🚼 Türkiye İş Bankası ( w 📋	VakifBarik		
Kimilk 3	doğrulama gerekli http://www.neuced.com:2082.konumundaki "cRanel" hesabnın kullancı odi ve parolasını girin Kullancı adı:		
	Parolar		
	Bu porologi hatirlamak isin parala yéneticisini kullan. Tamam Wango		



www.neuced.com bekleniyor.

We will chose MySQL database for a new page that is opened.



Figure : 2.2.1.2

In opening new page, we determine a database name, we push create database button after we got this we continue our process with the link of "go back" that we got database created information like figure 2.2.1.4.

	WWW.				
	1 10		CPanel X"		
EPATEL 10			10 S		
	MySC	2L Account Mainten	ance		
	nosscode_ja	Current Databases	: Repair	649 (3) / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 / 1 /	
	Nev Database		create Database		
		Current Users:			
	Usemamer				
	Passvord:		Create User		
	Add L	lsers To Your Data	bases:		
	Usari	Database: neucedo	joorsla -		
	Privileges:	-	-		
	ALL OF	SELECT	CREATE		
		INSERT	ALTER		
		UPDATE	90A0		
		OFLETE	LOCK TABLES		
		INDEX	REFERENCES		

Figure : 2.2.1.3

		CPanel X	100
CPROEL TO			
MySQL Account Maintenar	ice		
Database Created Added the database joomla			
	I Go Back		

Figure : 2.2.1.4

Determining the username and password, we shall push to the create user button and after that we formed new user. We can see in figure 2.2.1.6 which shows new users' information that we have continued our process pushing link of "go back".

Image: State State       Repair         Users in Isoonia       Delate         Image: State State       Delate         Image: State State State       Delate         Image: State State State       Delate         Image: State State State State       Delate         Image: State State State       Delate         Image: State State State State State       Delate         Image: State State State State       Delate         Image: State State State State       Delate         Image: State	
User: in jaornia neuceds_berna (Privileges: ALL PRIVILEGES) Delete Connection Strings bith = Pert DBI->connect("DBI:mysgl:neucedc_loom/s:localhest", "neuceds_berns", " <prssword HERES"); fdDh=nrysgl_connect ("Becalhest", "neuceds_berns", "<prssword ('i<br="" die="" heres")="" or="">PHP cannet connect to the database because: "mysgl_ever()); mysgl_select_db ("neuceds_poornb"); Neu Database: Create Database</prssword></prssword 	
Connection Strings bith = Peri DBL->connect("DBL:mysql:noucedc_loom/a:localHest", "neucedc_berna", " <password HERE&gt;"); iddh=mysql_connect ("localbost", "neucedc_berna", "<password here="">") or die ('I PHD cannet connect to the database because: ". mysql_ener()); mysql_select_db ("neucedc_loom/a"); Neu Database: Create Database</password></password 	
Nev Database: Create Database	
Current Users:	
Username: Passuorite Create User	
Add Users To Your Databases:	
User: neucedc_berna 💌 Database: neucedc_joomla 💌	
Printinges:	
T INSERT T ALTER	~

Figure : 2.2.1.5

-				-		
				CPanel	X	
CPRIEL 12						-
	MySQL Account Main	ntenance				
	Account Coested Added being with the passe	ward				
			(IGo Back)			

Figure : 2.2.1.6

We create database and user. We match them with eachother and we add user to the database in figure 2.2.1.7 (pushing add user to database button). We completed our process. Also we can see information screen in picture 2.2.1.8.

	MySQL Account Maintenance	
	Current Databases:	
	neucedc_joomta Delare Clienth Repair	
	New Database: Create Database	
	Current Users:	
	neucedc_berna Delate	
	Username:	
	Password: Create User	
	Add Hours To Your Distances	
	And Deels to four Databases;	
	Usen neucedo berna Databasek neucedo joomla >	
	INCERT CREATE	
	CREATE TEMPORARY TABLES	
	Add User To Dotabase	
	Access Hosts:	
	the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second se	
	Figure : 2.2.1.7	
	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR OF	
	HOTE LEBOUT	
21.	cranel (A	
6	CRAISE 10	
	MySQL Account Maintenance	
	Arranti uddad na Arrava I isa	
	Added the user	
	I Go Back	

Figure : 2.2.1.8

Database which we create in cPanel in three steps and we write user information in necessary place in figure 2.2.2 and we continued Joomla! set up from 2.

# CHAPTER 3 BUILD A WEBSITE

## 3.1. CHOSING TEMPLATE

A website template can be defined as a document which is used as a starting point for a website because of its present format and design. This aids in increasing productivity in the process of design as these documents need not to be recreated everytime they are needed. The basic design found in the majority of website templates ensure that these will compliment any company or product as the sight and feel is professionally designed to be reused.

Because of putting more modules to the main page, this is the most qualified template between all the templates.

We used ja\_larix template for our web site design. This is the display of ja\_larix template in the web site.



Figure: 3.1.1

Düzen Görünüm Geşmiş Yerl	mleri Araçlar <u>Y</u> ardım		- ta larix template
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	http://neuced.com/kms/index.php?tp=1		
Dean Carli Uni	and and a second s	yourcert	
HOME ABOUT US	ACADEMICS CAMPUS LIFE	DOCUMENTS FORUM	
slider			
ucer4	Ves are here: Home		000
	να-φ		ight
	Jenews		
		Mar -	
14 F	Figure	3.1.2	
			-
leuCed - Home - Mozilla Firefox ya Dugen Görünü <u>n G</u> eşmiş Ya	y İmleri Araçlar Yardım		
leuCed Home Mazilla Firefo ya Dugen Görünü <u>m G</u> eçma Yı	g Inleri Araşlar Yardım Dı hitp://neuced.com/cma/index.php?tp=1	(• (Þ.)	G . ja_larit; template
leuCed - Home - Mazilla Firefox ye Düzen Görünüm <u>S</u> eçme Yı	c g Inleri Araçlar Yardan D http://neuced.com/cmajindex.php?tp=1 companies compression or the design, and their applications as components of a systems. Heuf atrangitiens its teaching and research program to guality of education in the theory and practice of C	y in any approximation of complete a and on each of Computer Engineering sustains and provide students with inspiration and high omputer Engineering.	G - ja Jaris, template
NeuCad Home Mazilla Firefoy ya Dugen Gorindin Gesma Yi	ty Inieri Areçler Yordin to Inieri Areçler Yordin to Inieri Areçler Yordin to Inieri Areçler Yordin Inieri Aregler Ar	yars and approximities of compares and or red of Computer Engineering sustains and parelide students with inspiration and high omputer Engineering.	G - ja Jarix template

in figure 3.1.2 and 3.1.3, we can see the ja larix template inline with positions.

Figure: 3.1.3

....

0

banner

utar3

debug

Tamam

As showing in the figures there is so much place which were seperate for more modules. Our preference is a menu above because it needs to open completely some parts at the open page below. It is also important for us access menu above.

Figure 3.1.4 is an example of template. It's name is ja\_acrus template. We can also use it in our system.



Figure: 3.1.4



Figure 3.1.5 is also an example that can be used but in this ja\_acrus template inline with position we can not put a menu part to the right side of the site like ja\_larix template.

Figure: 3.1.5

# 3.2. USING MODULES AND COMPONENTS

The site is opened first, when push "Home" button ("Home" in the main menu or "Home" in the top menu) openning page is showed with in figure 3.2.1.



Figure: 3.2.1

Search: We can search anything in the site's database.

Main menu: We used transmenu module (mod\_transmenu) for opening as submenu of menu titles and according to them there are subtitles. Our main aim is bound to choose the main menu, we can see that submenus lists in the new page, Using transmenu, menus are being like accordion. The users can reach to the menus, there is no necessity to reload the page.

Staff: Has same properties with main menu. It is formed as addition menu.

<u>News:</u> Subject content part is attended in front page, these parts are news and news flash parts. The people who authorized as writer in the site, after entering user registered and user information that they can allow to write and enter news stable content etc. parts (there is no need to use another program) they use only JCE editor. Flowing text part in the right side of site announced according to series of entering news and the last five news title.



#### Figure : 3.2.2

Login module: We load a component that provide user integration, its name is community builder (CB) for adding properties like user profile, user lists to the site. This component is provided on the neccessary membership process like registered, list profile. A user who registered to the site, is not registered Joomla! registered form, the user only register to the site with using registered form which developed ourselves. User can form his/her own profile, can add his/her own picture and can display the users lists. User can visit this users profiles and can message with eachother. CB component is provided all of this process integration.

<u>Calendar</u>: The people who is included of CB integration. We use a component that name is Jcal (com\_Jcalpro) for calendar. The aim of using this component for authorized user can add event meeting, special days and adding this days can display to the users in the calendar. It displays upcoming events and it also display (if you want) finished events. It is a component and apparent of the calendar.

<u>Slide Show:</u> Owing to modul name is JSN ImageShow Free the file which separate for on display the pictures as flashs.



## Figure : 3.2.3

<u>Polls:</u> We can publish poll whatever we want. Authorized people is formed pools. If admin wants, only registered people can attend to this poll and can vote only one time. <u>Online Users:</u> It displays visitor and registered users in the site when come over to the registered peoples name, we can see the person's uploaded picture. This module belongs to CB. Its name is live user pro.

<u>Changing colour:</u> There are three button from where we can change the colour and there are three CSS file in this site. Link colours are only atternate in CSS'. There are pictures which were prepared according to colours in three image files. Which colour that you push, it is used that image file, CSS file.



Figure : 3.2.4

<u>User Menu:</u> User menu is a menu which is only registered people that can access in the site. In this menu, there are some properties like displaying site, users' profile, reading or sending news (if only give authorized), sending message, users can organize their own informations, can access all the users lists.

# CHAPTER 4 IMPLEMENTATION

# 4.1. APPLICATION OF THE SITE



Figure : 4.1.1

When we enter to the site, we reach to the introduction page. It gives us information and content of our site. By the way; when we get the introduction of the site, there are six kind of main menu.



When we click to the "About Us", we reach to the photo galery as a sub menu. The users can look to these which were put by the admin.



When we push to the "Academic" menu, we reach to five main menus so this gives us information about academic. These are; undergraduate, graduate, PhD, academic calendar and facilities.

Interesting	iya Düzen Görünü <u>m</u>	Geçmiş Yerlin	nleri Araşlar <u>Y</u> ardım					2
NOME ABOUT US ACADEMICS DOCUMENTS FORUM STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM   Nome Nome Power here: Hore Image: Comparison of			http://neuced.com/cms/inc	dex.php?option=com_docma	Nulternid=74	- D G- subje		1
HOME ABOUT US ACADEMICS DOCUMENTS FORUM STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM     Bearch Image: Serie Home • Documents Image: Serie Home • Documents     Image: Summer Training   MAIN MENU   • Home   • About US   • Academics   • Documents   • Documents   • Documents   • Station Project Files Area   • Station System	Decar Committee	Carl Univ Carlination	reactiment					Ī
tearch     You are here:     You are here:     Home     Graduation Project     Summer Training     MAIN MENU     Academics   Documents   Octube Constraints   Statedent Is   Statedent Is for project Files Area   Summer Training Files Area     Summer Training Files Area	HOME	ABOUT US	ACADEMICS	DOCUMENTS	FORUM	STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM	1	Ē.
DOCUMENTS MISU   • Graduation Project   • Summer Training   MAIN MENU   • Homi   • Monie   • Monie   • About US   • Academics   • Documents   • Documents   • Steident Information System	search		You are here: Home • Doo	cuments			000	
MAIN MENU Categories Files   • Honse Graduation Project 1   • About Us Graduation Project 1   • Academics Graduation Project File: Area 1   • Documents Summer Training 0   • Stedent Information System File: Area	DOCUMENTS MENU • Graduation Project • Summer Training		Downwads Home					
	MAIN MENU		Categories				Files	
Academics     Graduation Project Flip: Area     Graduation Project Flip: Area     Summer Training     Summer Training Flip: Area	• Hann • Abo t Us	- i	Graduation Proj	ect				
Forum     Student Enformation System     Summer Training Elec Area	Academics		Graduation Project Files Area					
Student Information System     Summer Training Files Area	e Forum	-	Summer Training	9			0	
	• Student Information	System S	Summer Training File: Area					
STAFF								
Teaching Staff	• Teaching Staff							
Administrative Staff     Asistants	Administrative Staff     Asistants	-						

When we enter to the "Documents" menu, there are some sub categories which were created by the admin. These are; graduation project, summer training. So when we click to the submenu, we have file that can be used. Also users can download the files easily.

Xüzen Görünüm Geçmiş Yêr	Imleri Araçlar Yordını http://neuced.com/oms/index.php?option=com_fireboard&itemid=56		• • • G• acude	
Dean Carl Un Commuter instruction	iv.co.jilyj Deparliment			
HOME ABOUT US	ACADEMICS DOCUMENTS FORUM	STUDENT	INFORMATION SYSTEM	
arch	You are here: Home @ Forum			000
AN MENU	Aurus-FED Forum Shaw latest posts Rules Help	-	Search For	rum Ge
fame	Welcome, Guest	_		
About Us	Please Login or Register. Lost Password?			
Academics	Public Arias & General Discussion Forum			
Documents	Ferumi	Topics R	ephes Last Post	
Forum	Actual News, Assessment, Sharing topics	E	1 by   01/01/1970 42:06	
Student Information System		-		1
AFF	Recent Posts Tapic Author Calegories		Date	Hits
Teaching Staff		-	and the second second	B
Administrative Staff	And-LED Forum States	-		
Assstants	Total Users: 0 Lottest Memoer: Interval Total Messages: 0 Total Subjects: 0 Total Sections: 1 Total Categories: 1 Today Open: 0 Yestwiday Open: 0 Today Total Answer: 0 Yesterday Total Answer Now Decemb Ports: Nove About Stats > User List	br: O		
	A ARMA UPPENE FROM A LOTAL LINEAR STATE C. SAL. 101			
ER LOGIN				

Figure : 4.1.5

When we enter to the "Forum" menu, we can see the forum titles that the users entered.

	ormation system
Student Inform http://sis.	nation System neu.edu.tr
Login for existing user:	Login for new user:
Student No: Password:	<u>Sign up now !</u>
Login	Yardım Konuları Sis Kullanımı ve İnternet Erişiminizi Aktif Etmek NEU-Wireless Bilgileri ve Avarları
Duyunular VENİ PROXY - Proxy'lerin Kullanım	NEU- Wirless Internet and Settings
Bilgileri Bilgi İşlem Merkezi Öğrenci Danışma Noktası Bilgileri (AKKM)	Servisler <u>NEU Mobile</u>
Internet Kullanımı	Foto Paylaşım Alam <u>Student Mail</u>
	Programlar



When we enter to the "Student Information System", user is oriented the student information sytem the link is created by admin.

uCed - Teaching Staff - M	ozilla Firefox				
Düzen Görünüm Geçmiş	Y <u>e</u> rİmleri Araşlar <u>Y</u> ardım				
· · · · · · · ·	http://neuced.com/cms/index.php?opU	on=com_comprofiler8task=usersList&	ksud=58.item/d=107	G - Google	
Dear Carl	University ering Department				
номе авоит	US ACADEMICS DOC	UMENTS FORUM	STUDENT INFOR	MATION SYSTEM	
search	You are heres Home . Teaching Staff	Teaching Staff		000	
MAIN MENU	Teaching Staff				1
Home	NeuCed has: 1 registered users				
About U					
Academics	بر (			Teaching Staff	
Documents				have a subscription of the second	
e Forum					
<ul> <li>Student Information System</li> </ul>	Nanie		E-195941	Pictures	
	Asino - Professor E - E use in Le la		world En a	CON CONTRACTOR	
• Tuarhing Staff				Messel	
<ul> <li>Administrative Staff</li> </ul>					
• Asistants					

Figure : 4.1.7

The "Staff" menu is created in web sites. These are consists of teaching staff, administrative staff and asistant. User can get easily information from these page.



The users can become a member to the site by using the "User Login" part. This advantage gives us many alternatives. We can see the news and also we can chat with the members of the site.



Figure : 4.1.9





The "Calendar" gives us upcoming events which is an advantage, is created by admin.



Figure : 4.1.11

When we click the "Contact Us" button at the bottom of the site, it gives us the contact us. This provides to contact with admin.

### 4.2. ONLINE SYSTEM

The online system is important to connect user that is made comment about site, users can demand extra things. So online system can provide, update, improving site.

Web sites can be arranged as local host and also they can be collacate as online system. Site that is prepared as local host, until admin site is finished only it can make process on its own on the computer, it can't take ideas and views. Sites which are preparend as Joomla!, they can be prepared as local host or online system. It can use all operating system like Windows, linux. Can be used all the web browsers. This advantage of Joomla! is important in our choice.

Aim of prepared site is reached information about department of students level of site preparation talking all the students view and information, is important for we are sites avaliability.

We are protected our sites updating we take information from all the people who interest and request our site with using online system.

#### CONCLUSION

We used CMS providing to be dinamic and connect of database in preparing site for computer engineering department. At the beginning, we tried CMS to support Java as platform to the name of adapt. But as a result of the problems about updates, it is chose Joomla! to support this platform.

We accessed possibility of testing when we made project, we use online system instead of local host. Joomla is chose because it is provide more possibility as template, adding module and component according to wish and it has understandable admin panel.

In this project, there are general informations about department and also update news and events.

In chapter one, it is told why we choose Joomla! and why we use CMS.

In chapter two, it is told, that setup of Joomla! and using FTP for setting online system.

In chapter three, it is told that the aim of choosing this template and this template of harmony with the site. Also it is told that the aims of using module and component in the site.

In chapter four, it is told that the aim of being online system of site, content and aim of opening menus in the site.

Violation of module is not enough for visual quality, components and contents can be changed in admin panel according to request in the project. It is told that we have to make a few example all of the contents are uncomplete in the project. For example ; staff -> teaching staff there aren't all the teachers name under the staff. Academics -> undergraduate -> curriculum for the most course codes compose link under the curriculum.

45

### REFERENCES

- 1. Joomla!. 2005. What is Joomla!? http://www.joomla.org/content/view/12/26 (accessed May 15, 2008)
- GForge AS. 2005. Joomla1.0.15 download. http://joomlacode.org/gf/project/joomla/frs (accessed May 25, 2008)
- Bora Erdemir. 2001. FTP Now 2.6.88 Download. http://www.downloadtr.com/program.asp?id=236 (accessed May 25, 2008)
- JA V2.0 Stable. 2005. JA Larix Smart shopping Joomla template download. http://www.joomlart.com/templates\_club/club\_portfolio/ja\_larix.html (accessed May 30, 2008)
- KreativMedia. 2004. JOOMLAPOLIS! http://www.joomlapolis.com/component/option,com\_docman/Itemid,36/ (accessed May 31, 2008)
- 6. Joomla! 2005. Joomla! Components and Modules Download.
- http://extensions.joomla.org/index.php?option=com\_mtree&task=listcats&cat\_id=185
   4&Itemid=35 (accessed May 31, 2008)